Sylvan Lake “Treasures from the Deep”
Bob Grattan has been scuba diving in Sylvan Lake this summer.  He has shared several items with the City for our Historical Displays. Bob is holding a lantern he found in the water near Ferndale Park. He believes it was once used as a light on a large tour boat or boat used to transport people around the lake. It’s a brass oil lamp with two green lights to be used as signals. It was probably made in the late 1800’s or early 1900’s. Possibly used on a boat connected with Sylvan Lake Inn. Any information on a tour boat would be greatly appreciated.
The most prized discoveries from Bob’s diving are 2 brass tags embossed with “F. P. Camp and numbers. F. P. Camp stands for “Free Press Camp. The camp was located on what is now the Community Center property from 1906 to 1961. The brass tags were used to identify beach towels at the camp.  Also a token that reads: “Detroit Free Press Fresh Air Camp” on one side and “1 cent at Store” on the other side. Campers could redeem the token for a prize at the Camp Store. We have many pictures of the camp but these are the first tangible items.
Pictured below are several bottles Bob found in the lake. The largest clear bottle is from the Hayner Distilling Co. of Dayton, OH. and is dated Nov. 30, 1897. 

The brown bottle is from C Pfeffer Bottling Co., Detroit, MI

The light green bottle says: West Side Brewery Company, Detroit, Mich. – Registered

The two smaller green bottles were “Pop Bottles”. One is from A. G. Osmer & Co, Owosso, Mich. The other from M. Jos. De Cuise, Detroit, Mich. 

All of the bottles have embossed lettering which means they were made before 1913. 

It is possible they were from the Sylvan Lake Inn (1893 – 1903) which stood where the Community Center now stands. 

Two small clear glasses were found in the same area across the street from the Community Center. 
